



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 1, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 28 regarding poor inconsistent postal service on Mellen Street, I have reported the problem to the Cambridge branch as well as the U.S. Postal Service in Boston. According to residents, the mail service seems to have improved in recent weeks. In addition, the Postal Service is developing plans for the establishment of a Quality Assurance Committee, comprised of residents, to provide oversight and review of postal service in Cambridge.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number 28
regarding poor inconsistent postal service
on Mellen Street

In City Council,

May 1, 1989

Placed on file